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Chaméagne, Rick

From: , Karius, Bob

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 3:.40 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE: AR draft request

Rick, please draft an AR based on #1 below. The bills we want to list in the resolution are as follows: AB's 167, 184, 476,
477, 540, 749, 754, 756, 757, 778.

Please specify the date as April 13th. We may have an addition of a bill or two tomorrow morning but just wanted to give
you a heads-up.

Thanks

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 10:32 AM
To: Karius, Bob

Subject:

Bob:

Some possible ways to have assembly take up bills:

1. Offer an assembly resolution that directs the Committee on Rules to offer a resolution making certain bills a special
order of business on a specified date at a certain time. It would probably need to be targeted to a time when the assembly
is already in a floor period.

2. Offer an assembly resolution that directs the Assembly Committee on Organization to call an extraordinary session to
consider certain bills.

3. Offer a joint resolution calling for an extraordinary session to consider certain bills.
4. Offer motions to withdraw bills from committee and take up immediately.

Rick



